

Starmont Athletic Booster Club
Meeting Minutes
November 10, 2021 6:00pm Board Room

Present: Heather, Terry, Ronnie, Travis, Brad, Shannon, Theresa, Ron Thole, Hillary Recker, Daren & Gary

Ron Boardman called the meeting to order at 6:03pm

Motion to approve previous minutes by Heather, 2nd by Shannon. All in favor

Treasurers Report

Review and approve Balances on accounts. Motion to approve Shannon, 2nd Terry. All in Favor

Presidents Report

Reviewed Banners. 48 Total paid. 37 Both Indoor and outdoor, 6 Indoor only and 9 outdoor only.

Old Business

1. Banners - \$10,018.25 profit from sales
2. Golf Outing - \$3,800 profit from Golf outing. Very successful event. Thanks to all that helped.

New Business-

1. Banners – All Banners paid for are completed by Rivals. Rivals Paid
2. Football Concession Stand – Need for future football – Junior High Games – 4, Single game – 4 and Double header games need 8 per game. Removing Plexiglas and storing. Consideration for possible team nights to aid in workers.
3. Record Boards – Darryl Syverson paid for 2 boards to be hung. Girls Basketball and Boys Golf. Requesting assistance for shipping of boards. Motion to approve Shannon, 2nd by Brad. All in Favor. Daren will be reaching out to coaches for input on records retained and desire for each sports contribution to get every sports records published. Booster's willing to purchase 1 or 2 per year. Tabled the issue pending Daren's findings with coaches.
4. Cross Country Food Assistance. Motion to approve by Heather, 2nd Theresa. All in Favor
5. Robyn Hosch – Robyn discussed challenges with fundraised money and stipulations placed by regulations restricting how funds can be used.

AD's Comments- Daren, Shot clocks ordered for both Gyms. Shot clocks go into effect 22/23 season. Boys Basketball uniforms reviewed. Coach Beatty sent pricing and layout of new dark uniforms for Boys Basketball. Motion to approve up to \$1500 by Shannon, 2nd by Terry. Robert Geodken retired from Volleyball. Robert purchasing Mew Carbide poles and Nets. Discussions about Baseball Concession stand and the potential for upgrading in the future. Inviting all coaches to next meeting to discuss possibilities to raise funds etc.

Motion to adjourn at 7:25 pm was made by Theresa, and 2nd by Heather. All in favor.

Next meeting will be in January 12 @ 6pm in the Board Room.

Respectfully Submitted,

Theresa L. Broadwater
Theresa Broadwater

Secretary